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A. IDENTITY OF PETITIONER:

MICHAEL BOYD, defendant below, asks this court to accept

review of the Superior Court decision designated in part B of this petition.

B. SUPERIOR COURT DECISION:

Petitioner Michael Boyd seeks direct discretionary review of the
decision of the Honorable Thomas Larkin entered on October 17, 2006, in
Pierce County Superior Court No. 04-1-05178-1, denying the defendant’s
motion for discovery of photographs and computer images, including a
mirror image of the hard drive, and also placing restrictions on the
defendant’s pretrial interviews of the alleged victims. Copies of the

court’s orders are attached as Appendix A.

C. ISSUES PRESENTED FOR REVIEW:

1. Pursuant to the liberal discovery rules of the Washington courts,
should the State be required to provide copies of photographs and
computer images, including a micror image of the hard drive, in a
prosecution for sexual exploitation of a minor and possession of depictions
of minors engaged in sexually explicit conduct, where the items sought are

reasonable and material to the defense, where there is no “substantial risk”
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of harm to anyone from this discovery process, and where the items may
be protected from duplication and/or dissemination by protective order of
the trial court?

2. May a trial court sua sponte impose restrictions on the conduct of
defendant’s pretrial interviews of the alleged victims in the absence of any

legal authority permitting such intervention?

D. STATEMENT OF THE CASE;

The defendant is charged with twenty eight counts of child rape in
the first degree, child xﬁolcstation in the first degree, sexual exploitation of
a minor, and possession of depictions of minors engaged in sexually
explicit conduct'. The counts of sexual exploitation of minors allege that
the defendant took numerous sexually explicit photographs of three young
girls.

The defendant has had numerous attorneys and investigators, some

of whom viewed the photos and computer images. Their detailed

descriptions were provided to present counsel.
In the course of pretrial preparation, the defendant filed a motion to

compel discovery of the photos and computer images, The motion was

' Appendix B
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filed on July 3, 2006. Due to scheduling issues, the motion was not
argued until October 10, 2006. By that date, the defendant’s motion? had
been successfully argued in two other Pierce County cases, State v, Giles
and State v. Wear, Pierce County Supetior Court nos. 06-1-03604-4 and 06-
1-02616, both of which are now before this court in the State’s pending
motjon for discretionary review in Supreme Court no. 79339-5.

On Ociober 10, 2006, the defendant argued his motion before a
different judge, the Honorable Thomas Larkin. Judge Larkin denied the
motion and stated that the rules of discovery are to be applied on a case by
case basis. Judge Larkin, who had a copy of the protective order from the
above-named cases in front of him and little other knowledge of the facts
of those cases or this case, found that the instant case was somehow
different from those cases and proceeded to deny the defendant’s motion.
The State proposed an order and the defendant filed objections® thereto.
The court issned the protective order that is appended hereto as Appendix

A. The court denied the defense the opportunity to possess the items in a

secured environment of its choice, to permit the defense investigator to

examine the items on his computer equipment with the computer software

2 Counsel for defendant Giles filed and argued defendant Boyd’s pleadings in his motion,
* The defendant’s objections are attached as Appendix C. From these objections, this
court will appreciate many of the difficulties that the defendant envisioned as a
consequence of the court’s order. The prosecutor did not file a copy of his proposed
order with the court.
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of his selection and on his own schedule. The court ordered that the
defense be given “at least” two opportunities to view the evidence, despite
the fact that the State’s expert had spent many days examining the same
evidence. The court also held that the defense would have to make a
motion before the court if it wanted more time to review the evidence than
the court order allowed.

The court also entered an order prohibiting defense counsel from
showing any of the photographs in its pretrial interviews of the alleged
victims without advance permission from the court. The court denied the
defendant’s motion to have that procedure (to which the defendant
objected) occur in camera and outside the presence of the prosecutor, The
court denied that motion as well,

The practical effect of the court’s order is to deny the defendant
ready access to the evidence that the State intends to use to convict him of
numerous charges and to deny the defense expert the opportunity to
examine the evidence with the software he deems appropriate, Although
the State offered to permit the defense to install its software on the State’s
computer, this is an expensive and burdensome process, In addition, the
practical effect of the court’s order is to require the defendant to preview

his cage to the court and to the prosecutor by requiring advance approval
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for the use of photos in pretrial interviews. The defendant will have to
justify the use of the photos prior to obtaining the court’s approval and, in
doing so, will be required to disclose the questions he intends to ask about
tbe photos. The State will be a participant in the hearing and will not only
object to the use of the photos but also will learn the specific reasons for
the defense use of the photos. The defendant thereby loses the opportunity
to conduct interviews of the alleged victims wherein it can ask questions
that they have not been prepped for.

The trial court’s rulings create an uneven, unconstitutional and
thoroughly disadvantageous playing field for Mr. Boyd as he prepares for
this serious trial. The trial court’s rulings impair his ability to investigate
his case by limiting his access to the discovery sought and also by
restricting the scope of materials he may use in the defense pretrial

interviews of the alleged victims.

E. ARGUMENT WHY REVIEW SHOULD BE ACCEPTED:

RAP 4.2(a)(4) permits this court to accept direct review of a case if
it involves “a fundamental and urgent issue of broad public import which

requires prompt and ultimate determination.” This case presents such an
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issue. This court must decide once and for what discovery criminal
defendants receive in criminal cases which involve depictions of minors
engaged in sexually explicit conduct,

The petitioner, defendant Michael Boyd, is propetly before this
court. RAP 2.3(a) provides that, subject to limited exceptions, any party
may seek discretionary review of any act of the superior court not
appealable as a matter of right. RAP 2.3(b) provides considerations for
governing acceptance of discretionary review. Of these considerations,
the defendant submits that review is warranted under RAP 2.3(b)(2), that
is, “the superior court has committed probable error and the decision of
the superior court substantially alters the status quo or substantially limits
the freedom of a party to act,” This is the identical criteria to that invoked
by the State in its petition for review on the identical issue in Supreme
Court no. 79339-5, a petition by the State of Washington in State v. Giles

and Wear, Pierce County Superior Court nos. 06-1-03604-4 and 06-1-

02616-8.

Application of this criterion to this instant case is discussed below.,
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1. THE TRIAL COURT COMMITTED PROBABLE ERROR WHEN IT
DENIED DISCOVERY OF MATERJALS THAT ARE RELEVANT
AND MATERIAL TO THE DEFENSE OF THE CHARGES. THE
RELEASE OF WHICH WOULD NOT CREATE A SUBSTANTIAL
RISK TO ANY PERSON OF PHYSICAL HARM, INTIMIDATION,
BRIBERY, ECONOMIC REPRISALS OR UNNECESSARY
EMBARASSMENT, AND WHICH ARE SUBJCT TO PROTECTIVE
ORDER BY THE COURT.

The State has filed a motion for discretionary review on the
identical issue presented in this case in Supreme Court no. no, 79339-5,
This case presents exactly the same issue except that the trial court (a
different trial court in the same county as the other case) reached an opposite
ruling. Both of these trial courts cannot be correct in their application of the
Jaw. One must be right and the other wrong. This court’s intervention. is
rcquiréd at this time to resolve this important issue of criminal procedure.

It is the long settled policy in this state to construe the rules
of criminal discovery liberally in order to serve the purposes underlying
CtR 4.7, which are "to provide adequate information for informed pleas,
expedite trials, minimize surprise, afford opportunity for effective cross-
éxamination, and meet the requirements of due process . . .". State v.
Yates, 111 Wn.2d 793, 797, 765 P.2d 291 (1988) (quoting Criminal Rules
Task Force, Washington Proposed Rules of Criminal Procedure 77 (West

Pub'g Co. ed. 1971)). To accomplish these goals, it is necessary that the
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prosecutor resolve doubts regarding disclosure in favor of sharing the
evidence with the defense.

Since the Yates case, the trend in criminal cases in Washington hag -
been toward further expansion of discovery techniques, both before and
during trial. State v. Pawlyk, 115 Wn.2d 457, 800 P.2d 338 (1998).
Further, the defendant has a recognized right to prepare his case in such a
way that the identity and tasks of the defense expert are protected by the
work product doctrine. United States v. Nobles, 422 U.S. 238, 95 S.Ct.
2160, 445 L.Ed.2d 1414 (1975); State v. Yates, supra.

C1R 4.7(e)(1) permits the trial court to order such discovery where
the requested disclosure is reasonable and material to the preparation of
the defense and there is no substantial risk to any person of any harm so as
to outweigh any usefulness of the discovery to the defendant. In addition,
CrR 4.7(h)(3) requires such materials to remain in the custody of the
attorney and to be used only for the purpose of conducting the party’s side
of the case. CrR 4.7(h)(4) also authorizes the trial court to issue protective
orders to restrict the use of discovery.

Application of those rules to the instant case affirms that the trial
court in this case should have ordered discovery, just as the trial court did

in the cases before this court in Supreme Court No. 79339-5. There can be
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no doubt that the discovery sought is reasonable and material to the
preparation of the defense — the items themselves form the very basis for the
criminal charges., Likewise, the state failed to establish that there was
“substantjal risk” to any person from the provision of this discovery. The
State, at best, made theoretical arguments regarding injuries to persons if the
defense possesses and views the materials, The State’s arguments ring
hollow because the State intends to publish the photos to 2 judge, jury, and
spectators in open court, If it is necessary to show the materials to the fact
finder, it is equally necessary to provide the materials to the defendant so that
he may prepare for trial in the manner he deems appropriate.

The trial courts lack guidance regarding how to assure that the
defendant’s constitutional rights are assured and how to apply the
discovery rules in sexual exploitation cases. Compare this case with the
facts of Supreme Court no. 79339-5, a petition by the State of Washington
in State v. Giles and Wear, Pierce County Superior Court nos. 06-1-03604-4
and 06-1-02616-8, where the trial courts reached opposite rulings from the
instant case.

The trial courts and the litigants require an ultimate determination

from this court regarding the discovery issues presented in this case.
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The issue of discovery obviously bears great significance for
criminal defendants who should be able to evaluate the physical evidence
with an expert of their choosing and in a laboratory with the requisite
technology. At present, the State releases ballistics evidence, potential
DNA evidence, and other physical evidence to the defense/defense expert
for pretrial preparations. The State knows that the defense may be trusted
to handle that evidence with integrity and to return it to the State as
required by any court orders.

The discovery at issue in this case does not differ in principle from
the types of discovery identified above. There is absolutely no principled
reason to treat photographic and computer evidence different from those
types of evidence, The courts should not recognize any exception for such
evidence.

The State contends that releasing this evidence to the defense for
its trial preparation somehow runs afoul of laws against the duplication
and dissemination of child pornography. The defendant agrees that such
materials should be carefully safeguarded, but notes that when the State
provides to the defense a stolen firearm for ballistics testing, the State does
not claim that it is violating the criminal law forbidding trafficking in

stolen property or otherwise argue that it cannot give the evidence item to
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the defense because it would be furthering the crime of possession of a
stolen firearm.

Once the emotional response to the discovery issue is stripped
away, this court should not treat discovery matters in sexual exploitation
cases different than discovery in other cases. It would be a curious
situation where the State could prosecute an individual for serious felonies
while simultaneously prohibiting the defendant from meaningful
preparation for trial.

In this case, the trial court placed draconian and unreasonable
restrictions on the defense access to the evidence at issue. The defense
expert’, a highly qualified individual® who has testified as an expert in
such cases in other superior courts in this state, is not even allowed to look
at the evidence except in the presence of the defense investigator or
defense counsel. There is no Jegitimate reason for this restriction except
to increase the inconvenience and expense for the defense. In addition,
although the State has bad unlimited access to the volumes of
photographic and computer discovery in this case, the defendant gets “at

least two opportunities” to view the evidence and needs to make a motion

4 Although case law permits the nondisclosure of the defense expert, the defense was
required to inform the state of the name of the expert for approval to use the state’s
computer and other tools, since the defense expert cannot use his own equipment.

3 See Appendix D.
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before the court if the defense requires additional access to the materials.
One may be certain that the State will oppose such access. In addition, the
defense is prohibited, absent a court order, from showing any of the
images to the alleged victims in this case. Thus, the defendant may not
e\}en conduct meaningful interviews about the charged crimes with the
alleged victims.®

Because the trial court’s ruling constitutes probable error and
significantly impairs the defendant’s pretrial preparation, this court should

grant discretionary review,

2. THE TRIAL COURT COMMITTED PROBABLE ERROR WHEN IT
SUA SPONTE ORDERED THE DEFENDANT NOT TO USE IN
PRETRIAL INTEVIEWS OF THE ALLEGED VICTIMS THE VERY
EVIDENCE THAT FORMS THE BASIS FOR THE CHARGES
UNLESS AND UNTIL THE DEFENDANT OBTAINED PERMISSON
FROM THE COURT IN AN OPEN HEARING WITH THE
PROSECUTION PRESENT.

CrR 4.6 acknowledges that the defendant has a right to a pretrial

interview and provides a remedy for dealing with individuals who refuse

® The State belatedly filed a declaration from Lucy Betliner of the Harborview Sexua)
Assault Center regarding the potential harm to the alleged victims from seeing the
tuaterial. However, the State filed that document AFTER the motions and the court
ruling in this case and did not ever provide defense counsel any opportunity to address
the contents. The defendant submits that this document was improperly filed in
anticipation of this motion for discretionary review and should not be considered if ever
placed before this court.

MOTION FOR DISCRETIONARY REVIEW - -13 -

\GE 14153 # RCVD AT 102412006 3:07:10 PH [Pacifc Daylight Time]* SVR:AOCAPPS1/3 DNIS:5713* CSID:2532729220 * DURATION (mm-ss):19-30




to be so interviewed. Indeed, failure to interview witnesses may support a
claim of ineffective assistance of counsel, State v. Ray, 116 Wn.2d 531,
548, 806 P.2d 1220 (1991). Further, the Washington courts recognize that
the law must afford the attorney a wide latitude and flexibility in his
choice of trial psychology and tactics, including during the conduof of
pretrial interviews. State v. Piche, 71 Wn.2d 583, 590, 430 P.2d 522
(1967).

The constitutional guarantee of effective assistance of counse]
extends to the right to pretrial gathering of information. Coleman v.
Alabama, 399 U.S. 1, 90 8.Ct. 1999, 26 L.Ed.2d 387 (197).

In this case, the trial court erred because it usurped defense
counsel’s ability to make decisions re:éarding how best to prepare for trial.
The trial court, knowing very little about the case except what is contained
in the charging documents, determined that it would regulate the conduct
of defense pretrial interviews. The trial court enlisted the State to help it
do so by requiring defense counsel to obtain advance permission from the
court before showing the witnesses the photos that form the basis for the

charges and in which the witnesses are depicted.

The trial court’s actions, encouraged by the prosecutor, deprive the

defendant of his Sixth Amendment right to effect assistance of counsel, his
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Fourteenth Amendment Due Process rights, and his rights under the

Washington Constitution, Article I, sec. 11.

F. CONCLUSION:
For the foregoing reasons, the petitioner Michael Boyd respectfully
asks this court to grant this motion for discretionary review.

DATED October 24, 2006.

g
,/)Vz?m%wq -

/ Barbara Corey, %{B#l 1778
' Attorney for Michael Boyd

Declaration of Service: I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington
that I served a capy of this motion via facsimile on Deputy Prosecutor Kathleen Proctor, Pierce
County Prosecuting Attorney’s Office, 930 Tacoma Ave. S., Tacoma, WA on
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1 04-1-06178-1 26330384 PORD 10-18-08
2 SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON FOR PIERCEL OR¢
3! STATE OF WASHINGTON,
4 Plaintiff, | CAUSE NO. 04-1-05178-
5 vs. ‘
MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD, PROTECTIVE ORDER REGARDING
6 | THE DEFENDANT'S ACCESS TO
CHILD PORNOGRAPHY
7 “ Defendant.
8 This matter ha\}ing come before the court on October 10, 2006 for the defendant’s motion
9
to seek unrestricted access to images that depict minors engaged in sexually explicit conduct and
10
the defendant having been present represented by Attorney Barbara Corey and the State of
11
2 Washington having been represented by Hugh K, Birgenheier, Deputy Prosecuting Attorney and
13 the court having reviewed the materials submitted by the parties including the applicable case
14 law, CrR 4.7(a); CrR 4.7(¢); CrR 4.7(h) and 18 U.S.C, 504(m) and having heard the argument of

15 counsel and being in all matters fully advised, it is hereby:
16 ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED as follows:

170 1) The court finds that the defendant has provided Investigator Clark of the Pierce County
Prosccutor's Office with blank a 200 gigabyte hard drive on October 12, 2006.
18 Investigator Clark has created a mirrored image of the defendant’s hard drive (hereafier
referred as the “minrored image”) pursuant to Ms. Corey’s request.

19
20 ﬁ 2) The completed mirrored imege is ready for Ms, Corey, defense investigator Bob Crow
and the defense expert to begin their forensic examination. Investigator Clark shall
21 provide Ms. Corey, defense investigator Bob Crow and the defense expert a secured
room within the Investigative Services of the Pierce County Prosecutor's Office to
22 conduct the defense’s forensic evaluation of the mirrored image. Investigator Clark shall
also provide Ms. Corey, defense investigator Bob Crow and the defense expert, at the
23 socured location, with a tower, manitor, keyboard, mouse and operating system/software
for viewing graphics. The defense may use any data recovery software that they choose
24 during their forensic evaluation of the mitrored image. Ms. Corey, defense investigator
Bob Crow and the defense expert shall also have a substantial amount of time, during this
25 session, to complete the forensic evaluation of the mirrored image, Investigator Clark is
PROTECTIVE ORDER-] Office of the Prosecuting Attomey
930 Tacoma Avenue South, Room 946
Tecorna, Washingtop 98402.2171
Main Office: (253) 798-7400
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authorized to be present in another room during the defense’s forensic evaluation of the
1 ' mirrored image. Investigator Clark shall not interfere with Ms, Corey’s forensic
’ evaluation of the mirrored image. Neither Ms. Corey, defense investigator Bob Crow or
the defense expert shall remove any data recovered during their forensic evaluation of the

mirrored image of the defendant’s computer from the secured location where the forensic
J’ evaluation is conducted. Once Ms. Corey, defense investigator Bob Crow and the

b

defense expert have completed their forensic evaluation of the mirrored image they shall
notify Investigator Clark, Investigator Clark will then provide the defense with a storage
device so they data retrieved from the mirrored image can be stored. The storage device
shall be retained by Investigator Clark. Investigator Clark is prohibited from viewing any
data that the defense has retrieved. )

F <N

3) In addition to the items listed in paragraph 2, Investigator Clark shall provide Ms. Corey,
defense investigator Bob Crow and the defense expert photographic copies of the images
showing S.R. and S.C. as well as photographic copies of the five images that depict
unnamed minors engaged in sexually explicit conduct. The photographic copics that
Investigator Clark provides to the defense shall be numbered and placed in numerical

10 order, Ms. Corey, defense investigator Bob Crow and the defense expert are not allowed

to retain any of these images,

L/~ JNN - - B « N V)

4) Neither Ms. Corey nor her expert shall remove any of the images (in any form including
12 data or photographic) from the secured location where the viewing is conducted.

131 3 After Ms. Corey, defense investigator Bob Crow and the defense expert complete the
14 forensic evaluation of the mirrored image Ms, Corsy can arrange for a time for her,
defense investigator Bob Crow and the defense expert to meet with the defendant in the

Pierce County Jail, At that time Investigator Clark will provide the defense with laptop
computer and &8 mouse. Investipator Clark shall also provide Ms. Corey, defense
16 ‘ investigator Bob Crow and the defense expert with the storage device which contains the
data that the defense previously recovered from the mirrored image. Investigator Clark

17 will also again provide Ms, Corey, defense investigator Bob Crow aga él}%m ense expert
H with copics of the images discussed in paragraph 3. During this yor; Ds, Corey,

18 defense investigator Bob Crow and the defense expert will have a substantial amount of
time to meet with the defendant to review the data that they have recovered from the
19 mirrored image as well as the images discussed in paragraph 3. Ms. Corey or Defense 3§
Investigator Bob Crow must be present at all timez when the defendant is viewing the
20 data the defense recovered from the mirrored image as well as the images discussed in
21 ” paragraph 3,

22 6) The data recovered by Ms. Corey, defense investigator Bob Crow and the defense expert
during their forensic evaluation of the mirrored image shall only be viewed by Ms,

23 . Corcy, defense investigator Bob Crow, the defense expert and the defendant. The data
’ recovered from the mirrored image as well as the photographic images shall not be used
24 ‘ by the defendant for any purpose other then preparation for trial.
25
H PROTBCTIVE ORDER-2 Qffice of the Prosceuting Attotney
930 Tacoma Avenue South, Room 946
‘Tacorrm, Washington 98402-2171
Main Office: (253) 798.7400
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7 Under no circumstances shall Ms, Corey, defense investigator Bob Crow, the defense
expert or the defendant be allowed to retain any graphic images recovered from the
mirrored image. Under no circumstances shall Ms. Corey, defense investigator Bob
Crow, the defense expert or the defondant be allowed to retain the photographic images
provide to the defense by Investigator Clark.

o—
e

g) The computer into which the mirrored image of the defendant’s hard drive is inserted for
access and operation shall not be connected to a network while the mirrored image is
installed. The computer into which the mirrored image is inserted for access and
operation shall not be connected to a printer.

conduct or which could reasonably be construed as constituting images of minors
engaged in sexually explicit conduct, be copied, duplicated or replicated, in whole or

{ 9) In no event shall graphic files containing images of minors engaged in sexually explicit
part, onto any external media by the defense, without a court ordet.

AN - - B B - YU T "G TS S X

10) Ms. Corey is granted at least two opportunities to have access to the mirrored image
and/or the photographic images. 1f Ms, Corey determines that she needs additional
access to either the mirrored image or to the photographic images she shall, with notice to
the State, move the court to allow additional access to the images.

L
(S N R ~]

11}  Ms. Corey, defense investigator Bob Crow and the defense expert are prohibited, absent a
court order, from showing any of the images that depict minors engaged in sexually
explicit conduct to any of the victims in this case.

—
w

.

———

14 DONE IN OPEN COURT this 17" day of October, 2006.

24 Attorney for Defendant
WSB# _[{Z#

- Offics of tha Prosecuting Attormey

PROTECTIVE ORDER-3 930 Tacoma Avenue South, Room 946
Tecoma, Washingion 98402-217)

Main Office: (243) 798-7400
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6 IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON, COUNTY OF PIERCE
7 || STATE OF WASHINGTON,
Cause No; 04-1-06178-1
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10 || BOYD, MICHAEL ALLEN,
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6 SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON FOR PIERCE COUNI
7 STATE OF WASHINGTON,
g PlaintifY, CAUSE NO. 04-1-05178-1 S
£ 25 205
9
MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD, AMENDED INFORMATION
10
Defendant.
11 {| DOB: 7/19/1952 SEX : MALE RACE:; WHITE
PCN#: 538254754 SID#: 22517795 DOL# UNKNOWN
12 '
. COUNT 1
13 [, GERALD A. HORNE, Prosecuting Attorney for Pierce County, in the name and by the
14 || authority of the State of Washington, do accuse MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD of the crime of CHILD
MOLESTATION IN THE FIRST DEGREE, committed as follows:
15 That MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD, in the State of Washington, on or about a time period between
16 || the 1st day of June, 2002 and the 1st day of September, 2003, did unlawfully and feloniously, being at
1 least 36 months older than D,C,, have sexual contact (hand/breast contact during fireworks) with D.C,,
who is less than 12 years old and not married to the defendant, contrary to RCW 9A.44.083, a domestic
18 || violence incident as defined in RCW 10,99,020, and against the peace and dignity of the State of
19 Washington.
20 COUNT If
21 And I, GERALD A. HORNE, Prosecuting Attorney for Pierce Coumty, in the name and by the
authority of the State of Washington, do aceuse MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD of the crime of CHILD
22 || MOLESTATION IN THE FIRST DEGREE, a crime of the same or similar character, and/or a crime
23 based on the same conduct ‘or on a series of acts connected together or constituting parts of a single
scheme or plan, and/or 8o closely connected in respect to time, place and occasion that it wounld be
24 difficult to separate proof of one charge from proof of the others, commitied as follows:
AMENDED INFORMATION- 1 Office of the Prosccuting Atiomey
930 Tacoma Avenue South, Room 946
Tacorm, WA 98402-2171
Main Office (253) 798-7400
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That MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD, in the State of Washington, on or about a time period between
the 1st day of June, 2002 and the 1st day of September, 2003, did unlawfully and feloniously, being at
least 36 monthe older than D.C,, have sexual contact (hand/breast contact involving lotion) with D.C,,
who is less than 12 years old and not martied to the defendant, contrary 10 RCW 9A.44.083, a domestic
violence incident as defined in RCW_10.99.020, and against the peace and dignity of the State of
Washington.

COUNT It

And I, GERALD A. HORNE, Prosecuting Attomey for Pierce County, in the name and by the
authority of the State of Washington, do accuse MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD of the crime of CHILD
MOLESTATION IN THE FIRST DEGREE, a crime of the same or similar character, and/or a crime
based on the same conduct or on a series of acts connected together or constituting parts of a single
scheme or plan, and/or so closely connected in respect to time, place and occasion that it would be
difficult to separate proof of one charge from proof of the others, committed as follows:

That MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD, in the State of Washington, on or about a time period betwesn
the 1st day of June, 2002 and the 1st day of September, 2003, did unlawfully end feloniously, being at
least 36 months older than D,C., have sexual contact (hand/breast contact during belly rubs) with D.C.,
who is less than 12 years old and not married to the defendant, contrary to RCW 9A.44.083, a domestic
violence incident as defined in RCW_10.99.020, and against the peace and dignity of the State of
Washington. '

COUNT IV

And I, GERALD A. HORNE, Progecuting Attorney for Pierce County, in the name and by the
authority of the State of Washington, do accuse MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD of the crime of CHILD
MOLESTATION IN THE FIRST DEGREE, a ¢rime of the same or similar character, and/or a crime
based on the same conduct or on a series of acts connected together or constituting parts of a single
scheme or plan, and/or so closely connected in respect to time, place and occasion that it would be
difficult to separate proof of one charge from proof of the others, committed as follows:

That MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD, in the State of Washington, on or about a time period between
the 1st day of June, 2002 and the lst day of September, 2003, did unlawfully and feloniously, being at
least 36 months older than D.C., have sexual contact (hand/vaginal contact during belly rubs) with D.C.,
who is less than 12 years old and not married to the defendant, contrary to RCW 9A 44.083, a domestic

violence incident as defined in RCW. 10.99.020, and against the peace and dignity of the State of
Washington. '
AMENDED INFORMATION- 2 Offico of the Prozecuting Attoray

930 Tacoma Avenue South. Room 946
Tacorma, WA 98402.2171
Main Office (253) 798-7400
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COUNTV

And I, GERALD A. HORNE, Prosecuting Attorney for Pierce County, in the name and by the
3 || authority of the State of Washington, do accuse MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD of the crime of RAPE OF A
CHILD IN THE FIRST DEGREE, a ¢rime of the same or similar character, and/or a crime based on the
same conduct or on a series of acts connected together or constituting parts of a single scheme or plan,
5 1| and/or so closely gonnected in respect 1o time, place and occasion that it would be difficult to separate
proof of one charge from proof of the others, committed as follows:

That MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD, in the State of Wasghington, on or about a time period between
7l the 15t day of June, 2002 and the 14th day of November, 2003, did unlawfully and feloniously being at
g || least 24 months older than D.C., engage in sexual intercourse (oral/vaginal contact during leg kisses) with
D.C., who is less than 12 years old and not martied to the defendant, contrary to RCW 9A.44.073, a
domestic violence incident as defined in RCW 10.99,020, and agpinst the peace and dignity of the State of
10 {| Washiogton.

COUNT V1
12 And I, GERALD A, HORNE, Prosecuting Attorney for Pierce County, in the name and by the
03 -authority of the State of Washington, do accuse MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD of the orime of CHILD

MOLESTATION IN THE FIRST DEGREE, a crime of the same or similar character, and/or a crime
14 }| based on the same conduct or on & series of acts connected together or constituting parts of a single
15 scheme or plan, and/or so closely conneeted in respect to time, place and occasion that it would be
difficult to geparate proof of one charge from proof of the others, committed as follows:

16 That MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD, in the State of Washington, on or about a time period between
the 1st day of June, 2002 and the 14th day of November, 2003, did uniawfully and feloniously, being at
least 36 months older than D.C., have sexual contact (hand/penile contact during “vertical”) with D.C,,

18 {1 who is less than 12 years old and not married to the defendant, contrary to RCW 94,44.083, a domestic

17

19 || violence incident as defined in RCW 10.99.020, and against the peace and dignity of the State of
‘Washington,

20

21 COUNT VI

And |, GERALD A. HORNE, Prosecuting Attorney for Pierce County, in the name and by the
authority of the State of Washington, do accuse MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD of the crime of CHILD
23 || MOLESTATION IN THE FIRST DEGREE, a crime of the same or similar character, and/or a crime
based on the same conduct or on a series of acts connected together or constituting parts of a single

22

24

AMENDED INFORMATION- 3 Office of the Prostcuting Attornsy
830 Tacoma Avenue South, Room 946

Tacoma, WA 98402.2171

Main Office (253) 798-7400
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scheme or plan, and/or so closcly connected in respect to time, place and occasion that it would be
difficult to separate proof of one charge from proof of the others, committed as follows:

That MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD, in the State of Washington, on or about 2 time period between
the st day of June, 2002 and the 31st day of December, 2003, did unlawfully and feloniously, being at
least 36 months older than 5.C., have sexual contact (hand/vaginal) with 5.C., who is less than 12 years
old and not married to the defendant, contrary to RCW 9A.44.083, a domestic violence incident as
defined in RCW 10,99.020, and against the peace and dignity of the State of Washington.

COUNT vII

And I, GERALD A, HORNE, Prosecuting Attorney for Pierce County, in the name and by the
authority of the State of Washington, do accuse MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD of the crime of CHILD
MOLESTATION IN THE FIRST DEGREE, & crime of the same or similar character, and/or a crime
based on the same conduct or on a series of acts connected together or constituting parts of a single
scheme or plan, and/or so closely connected in respect to time, place and occasion that it would be
difficult to separate proof of one charge from proof of the others, committed as follows;

That MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD, in the Stats of Washington, on or about a time period between
the st day of June, 2002 and the 31st day of Desember, 2003, did unlawfully and feloniously, being at
least 36 months older than $.C., have sexual contact (hand/penile while sitting on the defendant’s lap)
with 8,C,, who is less than 12 years old and not marricd to the defendant, contrary to RCW 9A 44 083 a
domestic violence incident as defined in RCW 10.99.020, and against the peace and dignity of the State of
Washington.

COUNTIX

And I, GERALD A. HORNE, Prosecuting Attorney for Pierce County, in the name and by the
authority of the State of Washington, do accuse MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD of the crime of SEXUAL
EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR, a crime of the same or similar character, and/or a crime based on the
same conduct ar on a series of acts connected together or constituting parts of a single scheme or plan,
and/or so closely connected in respect to time, place and occasion that it would be difficult to separate
proof of one charge from proof of the others, committed as follows:

That MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD, in the State of Washington, ot or about a time period between
the 1st day of June, 2002 and the 31st day of December, 2003, did unlawfully and feloniously, being a
purent, legal guardian, or person having custody or control of a minor, permit and/or did aid, invite,
authorize, or cause D.C., a minor, to engage in sexually explicit conduct, kmowing that the conduet will be

photographed or part of a live performance, contrary to RCW 9.68A.040(1)(b) and/or (c), a domestic

AMENDED INFORMATION- 4 Offies of the Prosecuting Attomay
930 Tacomn Avenue Soush, Room 946

Tacoma, WA 98402-2171

Main Office (253} 798-7400
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violence incident as defined in RCW _10.99,020, and against the peace and dignity of the State of
Washington.

COUNT X

And 1, GERALD A. HORNE, Prosccuting Attorney for Pierce County, in the name and by the
authority of the State of Washington, do accuse MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD of the crime of SEXUAL
EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR, a crime of the same or similar character, and/or a crime based on the
same conduct or on a series of acts connected together or constituting parts of a single scheme or plan,
and/or so closely connected in respect to time, place and occasion that it would be difficult to separate
proof of one charge from proof of the others, committed as follows:

That MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD, in the State of Washington, on or about a time period between
the 1st day of June, 2002 and the 31st day of December, 2003, did unlawfully and feloniously, being a
parent, legal guardian, or person having custody or control of & minor, and/or did aid, invite, authorize, or
cause S.C, a minor, to engage in sexually explicit conduct, knowing that the conduct will be
photographed or part of a live performance, contrary to RCW _9.68A.040(1)(b) and/or (c), a domestic
violence incident as defined in RCW 10.99.020, and against the peace and dignity of the State of
Washington,

COUNT XI

And I, GERALD A. HORNE, Prosecuting Attorney for Pierce County, in the name and by the
authority of the State of Washington, do accuse MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD of the crime of SEXUAL
EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR, a crime of the same or similar character, and/or a crime based on the
same conduct or on a series of acts connected together or constituting parts of a single scheme or plan,
and/or so closely connected in regpect to time, place and occasion that it would be difficult o separate
proof of one charge from proof of the others, committed as follows:

That MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD, in the State of Washington, on or about a time period between
the 27th day of August, 2004 and the 28th day of Augnst, 2004, did unlawfully and feloniously aid,
invite, employ, authorize, or cause S.R., a minor, to engage in sexually explicit conduct, (as depicted in
the images located on the defendant’s computer from day one) knowing that such conduct will be
photographed or part of a live performance, contrary to RCW 9.68A.040(1)(b), and against the peace and
dignity of the State of Washingion,

COUNT X11
And 1, GERALD A. HORNE, Prosccuting Attorney for Pierce County, in the name and by the
authority of the State of Washington, do accuse MICHAEL, ALLEN BOYD of the orime of SEXUAL
AMENDED INFORMATION- 5 Office of the Progeculing Altorncy

930 Tacoma Avenue South, Room 946
Tacons, WA 98402-217)
Main Office (253) 798-7400
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1 || EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR, a crime of the same or similar charactet, and/or a crime based on the
same conduct or on a series of acts connected together or constituting parts of a single scheme or plan,
and/or so closely connected in respect to time, place and occasion that it would be difficult to separate
3 || proof of one charge from proof of the others, committed as follows:

That MICHAEL ALLEN BQYD, in the State of Washington, on or about a time periad between
the 27th day of August, 2004 and the 28th day of August, 2004, did unlawfully and feloniously, being &
5 || parent, legal guardian, or person having custody or control of a minor, permit S.C., a minor, to engage in
sexually explicit conduct, (as depicted in the images located on the defendant’s computer from day one)
knowing that the conduct will be photographed or part of a live performance, contrary to RCW
7 9.68A.040(] (), & domestic violence incident as defined in RCW 10.99.020, and against the peace and
g || dignity of the State of Washington.

9 COUNT XUl

10 And 1, GERALD A, HORNE, Prosecuting Attorney for Pierce County, in the name and by the
suthority of the State of Washington, do accuse MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD of the cnime of CHILD
MOLESTATION IN THE FIRST DEGRER, a orime of the same or similar character, and/or a crime
12 || based on the same conduct or on a series of acts commected together or constituting parts of a single

11

0 scheme or plan, and/or so closely connected in respect to time, place and occasion that it would be
difficult to separate proof of one charge from proof of the others, committed as follows:

14 That MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD, in the State of Washington, on or about a time period between
the 27th day of August, 2004 and the 29th day of August, 2004, did unlawfully and feloniously, being at
least 36 months older than S.R., have sexual contact (hand/penile in tent) with S.R., who is less than 12
16 years old and not married to the defendant, contrary to RCW 9A.44.083, and against the peace and

17 dignity of the State of Washington,

15

18 COUNT XIV

19 And 1, GERALD A, HORNE, Prosecuting Attorney for Pierce County, in the name and by the
authority of the State of Washington, do accuse MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD of the ctime of CHILD
20 MOLESTATION IN THE FIRST DEGREE, a crime of the same or similar character, and/or a crime
21 |{ based on the same conduct or on a series of acts connected together or constituting parts of a single
schemne or plan, and/or so closely connected in respect to time, place and occasion that it would be

2
2 difficult to separate proof of one charge from proof of the others, committed as follows:
23 That MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD, in the State of Washington, on or about a time period between
24 the 27th day of August, 2004 and the 29th day of August, 2004, did unlawfully and feloniously, being at

least 36 months older than $.C., sexual contact (hand/penile in the tent) with S.C,, who is less than 12

AMENDED INFORMATION- 6 Office of the Prosecuting Attamey
930 Tacoma Avenue Sowuth, Room 946

Tacoma, WA 9B402-2171
Main Offica (253) 798-7400
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1 || years old and not married to the defendant, contrary to RCW 9A 44,083, a domestic violence incident as
defined in RCW 10.99.020, and against the peace and dignity of the State of Washington.

2
3 COUNT XV
4 And I, GERALD A. HORNE, Prosecuting Attorney for Pierce County, in the name and by the

authority of the State of Washington, do accuse MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD of the crime of CHILD
5 [} MOLESTATION IN THE FIRST DEGREE, a crime of the same or similar character, and/or a crime
based on the same conduct or on a series of acts connected together or constituting parts of 2 single
scheme or plan, and/or so closely connected in respect to time, place and occasion that it would be
71l difficult to separate proof of one charge from proof of the others, committed as follows:

8 That MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD, in the State of Washington, on or about a time period between
the 28th day of August, 2004 and the 29th day of August, 2004, did unlawfully and feloniously, being at
least 36 months older than S .R., have sexual contact (hand/penile as captured in images located on the
10 || defendant’s computer 1248.jpg and/or 880.jpg, with S.R., who is less than 12 years old and not martied to
the defendant, contrary to RCW 9A.44.083, and against the peace and dignity of the State of Washington.

11
12 COUNT XVI
13 And I, GERALD A. HORNE, Prosecuting Attorney for Pierce County, in the name and by the

authority of the State of Washington, do accuse MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD of the crime of CHILD
14 || MOLESTATION IN THE FIRST DEGREE, a crime of the same or similar character, and/or a crime
15 based on the same conduct or on a series of acts connected together or constiniting parts of a single
scheme or plan, and/or so closely connected in respect to time, place and occasion that it would be
16 || difficult to separate proof of one charge from proof of the others, committed as follows:

That MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD, in the State of Washington, on or about a time period between
the 28th day of August, 2004 and the 29th day of August, 2004, did unlawfully and feloniously, being at

18 least 36 months older than 8.C., have scxual contact (hand/penile as captured in images Jocated on the

17

19 || defendant’s computer 1247.jpg and/or 879.jpg) with 8.C., who is Jess than 12 years old and not married to
the defendant, contrary to RCW 9A 44,083, and against the peace and dignity of the State of Washington.

20
21 COUNT XVl
- And I, GERALD A. HORNE, Prosecuting Attorney for Pierce County, in the name and by the

authority of the State of Washington, do accuse MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD of the crime of SEXUAL
23 || EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR, a crime of the same or similar character, and/or a erime based on the

24 same conduct or on a series of acts connected together or constituting parts of a single scheme or plan,

AMENDED INFORMATION- 7 Office of the Prosccuting Atiotmey
930 Tacoms Avenue South, Room 946

Tacoms, WA 98402-2171

Main Office (253) 798-7400
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and/or so closely connected in respect to time, place and occasion that jt would be difficult to separate
proof of one charge from proof of the others, committed as follows:

That MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD, in the State of Washington, on or about a time period between
the 28th day of August, 2004 and the 29th day of August, 2004, did unlawfully and feloniously aid,
invite, employ, authorize, or cause S.R., 2 minor, to engage in sexually explicit conduct, (as depicted in
the images located on the defendent’s computer from day two) knowing that such conduct will be
photographed or part of a live performance, contrary to RCW 9,68A.040(1)(b), and against the peace and
dignity of the State of Washington.

COUNT XVIII

And 1, GERALD A. HORNE, Prosecuting Attorney for Pierce County, in the name and by the
authority of the State of Washington, do accuse MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD of the crime of SEXUAL
EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR, a crime of the same or similar character, and/or a crime based on the
same conduct or on a series of acts connected together or constituting parts of a single scheme or plan,
and/or so closely connected in respect to time, place and occasion that it would be difficult {o separate
proof of one charge from proof of the others, committed as follows:

That MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD, in the State of Washington, on or about a time period between
the 28th day of August, 2004 and the 29th day of August, 2004, did unlawfully and feloniously, being a
parent, legal guardian, or person having custody or control of a minor, permit S.C., 2 minor, to engage in
sexually explicit conduct, (as depicted in the images located on the defendant’s computer from day two)
knowing that the conduct will be photographed or part of a live performance, contrary to RCW
9.68A.040(1)(¢), a domestic violence incident as defined in RCW _10,99.020, and against the peace and
dignity of the State of Washington,

COUNT XIX

And 1, GERALD A, HORNE, Prosecuting Attomey for Pierce County, in the name and by the
authority of the State of Washington, do accuse MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD of the crime of CHILD
MOLESTATION IN THE FIRST DEGREE, a crime of the same or similar character, and/or a crime
based on the same conduct or on s series of acts connected together or constituting parts of a single
scheme or plan, and/or so closely connected in respect to time, place and occasion that it would be
difficult to separate proof of one charge from proof of the others, committed as follows:

That MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD, in the State of Washington, on or about a time period between
the 27th day of August, 2004 and the 29th day of August, 2004, did unlawfully and feloniously, being at
Jeast 36 months older than 8.R., have sexual contact (hand/vaginal contact) with 8.R., who is less than 12

AMENDED INFORMATION- 8 Office of the Prosccuting Atormey
930 Tacoma Avenue South, Room 946

Tacoma, WA 98402-2171

Main Office (253) 798-7400
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1 || vears old and not married to the defendant, contrary to RCW 9A.44.083, and againsgt the peace and
dignity of the State of Washington.

2
3 COUNT XX
4 And I, GERALD A. HORNE, Prosecuting Attorney for Pierce County, iu the name and by the

authority of the State of Washington, do accuse MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD of the crime of CHILD
5 || MOLESTATION IN THE FIRST DEGREE, a orime of the same or similar character, and/or a crime
based on the same conduct or on a stries of acts connected together or constituting parts of a single
scheme or plan, and/or so closely conneceted in respect to time, place and occasion that it would be
71 difficult to separate proof of one charge from proof of the others, committed as follows:

8 That MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD, in the State of Washington, on or about a time period between
the 1st day of June, 2003 and the 29th day of August, 2004, did unlawfully and feloniously, being at least
36 months older than B.W., have sexual comact (hand/buttocks) with B.W., who is less than 12 years old
10 || and not married to the defendant, contrary to RCW 9A.44.083, and against the peace and dignity of the

1" State of Washington.
12 COUNT XXI
13 And 1, GERALD A. HORNE, Prosecuting Attorney for Pierce County, in the name and by the

authority of the State of Washington, do acouse MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD of the crime of SEXUAL
14 || EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR, a crime of the same or similar character, and/or a crime based on the
15 || same conduct or on a series of acts connected together or constituting parts of a single scheme or plan,
and/or 50 closely connected in respest to time, place and oocasion that it would be difficult to separate
16 proof of one charge from proof of the others, committed as follows:

That MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD), in the State of Washington, on or about a time period between
the Ist day of June, 2003 and the 29th day of August, 2004, did unlawfully and feloniously aid, invite,
18 employ, authorize, or cause B.W,, a minor, 0 ¢ngage in sexually explicit conduct, knowing that such
19 || conduct will be photographed or part of a live performance, contrary to RCW 9,68A 040(1)(b), and

against the peace and dignity of the State of Washington.

17

20
21 COUNT XXHI
- And I, GERALD A. HORNE, Prosecuting Attorney for Pierce County, in the name and by the

authority of the State of Washington, do accuse MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD of the crime of CHILD
23 || MOLESTATION IN THE FIRST DEGREE, a crime of the same or similar character, and/or a crime
24 based on the same conduct or on a series of acts connected together or constituting parts of a single
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1 || scheme or ptan, and/or so closely comnmected in respect to time, place and occasion that it would be
difficult to separate proof of one charge from proof of the others, committed as follows:
That MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD, in the State of Washington, on or about a time period between

3 || the 1st day of June, 2003 and the 29th day of August, 2004, did unlawfully and feloniously, being at least
36 months older than H.W., have sexual contact (hand/genital first incident) with H.W., who is less than
12 years old and not married to the defendant, contrary to RCW 9A .44.083, and against the peace and
5 || dignity of the State of Washington,

COUNT XXIII
7 And I, GERALD A. HORNE, Prosecuting Attorney for Pierce County, in the name and by the
g || authority of the State of Washington, do sccuse MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD of the crime of CHILD
MOLESTATION IN THE FIRST DEGREE, a crime of the same or similar character, and/or a crime
based on the same conduct or on a series of acts connected together or constituting parts of a single
10 || scheme or plan, and/or so closely connected in respect to time, place and occasion that it would be
difficult to separate proof of one charge from proof of the others, committed as follows:

That MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD, in the State of Washington, on or about a time petiod between
12 || the Ist day of June, 2003 and the 29th day of August, 2004, did unlawfully and feloniously, being at least
36 months older than H.W., have sexual contact (hand/genital segond incident) with HW., who is less
than 12 years old and not married to the defendant, contrary to RCW 9A 44.083, and against the peace
14 || and dignity of the State of Washington.

11

13

15

COUNT XXIV
16 And 1, GERALD A. HORNE, Prosecuting Attorney for Pierce County, in the name and by the
17 authority of the State of Washington, do accuse MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD of the crime of

POSSESSION OF DEPICTIONS OF MINOR ENGAGED IN SEXUALLY EXPLICIT CONDUCT—
18 WITH SEXUAL MOTIVATION, a crime of the same or similar character, and/or a crime based on the
19 || seme conduct or on a series of acts connected together or constituting parts of a single scherne or plan,
and/or so closely connected in respect to time, place and oceasion that it would be difficult to separate
20 proof of one charge from proof of the others, committed as follows:

21 That MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD, in the State of Washington, on or about a time period between
the 24th day of March, 2004 and the 2nd day of September, 2004, did unlawfully, feloniously, and
knowingly possess visual or printed matter depicting » minor engaged in sexually ekplicit conduct, to wit:
23 || 124.jpg, contrary to RCW 9.68A.070, with sexual motivation as defined by RCW 9,944 030 and against
the peace and dignity of the State of Washington.

22

24
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1 COUNT XXV ‘

And 1, GERALD A. HORNE, Prosecuting Attomey for Pierce County, in the name and by the
authority of the State of Washington, do accuse MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD of the crime of
3 || POSSESSION OF DEPICTIONS OF MINOR ENGAGED IN SEXUALLY EXPLICIT CONDUCT-—
WITH SEXUAL MOTIVATION, a crime of the same or similar character, and/or a crime based on the
same conduct or on a series of acts connected together or constituting parts of a single scheme or plan,
3 || and/or so closely connected in respect to time, place and occasion that it would be difficult to separate
proof of one charge from proof of the others, committed as follows:

That MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD, in the State of Washington, on or about a time period between
7|} the 24t day of March, 2004 and the 2nd day of September, 2004, did unlawfully, feloniously, and
g || kmowingly possess visual or printed matter depicting a minor engaged in sexually explicit conduct, to wit;
137.jpg, contrary to RCW 9.68A.070, with sexual motivation as defined by RCW 9.94A.030 and against
the peace and dignity of the State of Washington,

10
COUNT XXV1

And I, GERALD A. HORNE, Prosecuting Attorney for Pierce County, in the name and by the

12 || authority of the State of Washington, do accuse MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD of the crime of

POSSESSION OF DEPICTIONS OF MINOR ENGAGED IN SEXUALLY EXPLICIT CONDUCT—

WITH SEXUAL MOTIVATION, a crime of the same or gimilar character, and/or a crime based on the

14 || same conduct or on a serics of acts connected together or constituting parts of a single scheme or plan,

11

13

15 and/or so closely connected in respect to time, place and occasion that it would be difficult to separate
proof of on¢ charge from proof of the others, committed as follows:

16 That MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD, in the State of Washington, on or about a time period berween
the 24th day of March, 2004 and the 2nd day of September, 2004, did unlawfully, feloniously, and
knowingly possess visual or printed matter depioting a minor engaged in sexually explicit conduct, to wit:
18 161.jpg, contrary to RCW 9.68A.070, with sexual motivation as defined by RCW 9.94A,030 and against

19 || the peace and dignity of the State of Washington,

17

20 COUNT XXVII

21 And I, GERALD A. HORNE, Prosecuting Attorney for Pierce County, in the name and by the
authority of the State of Washington, do accuse MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD of the crime of
POSSESSION OF DEPICTIONS OF MINOR ENGAGED IN SEXUALLY EXPLICIT CONDUCT—
23 || WITH SEXUAL MOTIVATION, a crime of the same or similar character, and/or & crime based on the
same conduct or on a series of acts connected together or constituting parts of a single scheme or plan,

22

24
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1 || and/or so closely connected in respect to time, place and occasion that it would be difficult to separate
proof of one charge from proof of the others, committed as follows:

That MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD, in the State of Washington, on or about a time period between
3 || the 24th day of March, 2004 and the 2nd day of September, 2004, did unlawfully, feloniously, and
knowingly possess visual or printed matter depicting & minor engaged in sexually explicit conduct, to wit:
my047.jpg, contrary to RCW _9.68A.070, with sexual motivation as defined by RCW 9.94A.030 and
5 against the peace and dignity of the State of Washington.

COUNT XXVII

7 And I, GERALD A, HORNE, Prosecuting Attorney for Pierce County, in the name and by the
g || authority of the State of Washington, do acouse MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD of the crime of
POSSESSION OF DEPICTIONS OF MINOR ENGAGED IN SEXUALLY EXPLICIT CONDUCT—
9 WITH SEXUAL MOTIVATION, a crime of the same or similar character, and/or a crime based on the
10 || same conduct or on a series of acts connected together or constituting parts of a single scheme or plan,
and/or so closely connected in regpect to time, place and occasion that it would be difficult to separate
i proof of one charge from proof of the others, committed as follows!

12 That MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD, in the State of Wagshington, on or about a time period between
the 24th day of March, 2004 and the 2nd day of September, 2004, did unlawfully, feloniously, and
knowingly possess visual or printed matter depicting a minor engaged in sexually explicit conduet, to wit:

14 | naughtydaughter014.jpg, contrary to RCW 9.68A.070, with sexual motivation as defined by RCW

13

15 9.94A,030 and against the peace and dignity of the State of Washington.
16 DATED this 25th day of September, 2008,
17 WILKESON POLICE DEPARTMENT G D A, HORNE
WA02720 ierce County Prosecuting Attorney
18
19| hkb B
HUGENK-BIRGENHEIRR -
20 Deplty Rrosecuting Attorney
#: 14720
21
22
23
24
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SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATION FOR DETERMINATION OF PROBABLE CAUSE
2
3
4 HUGH K. BIRGENHEIER, declares under penalty of perjury:
5 That the Declaration for Determination of Probable Cause dated the 9% day of October,
2004, is by reference incorporated herein;
6
That 1 am a deputy prosecuting attorney for Pierce County and [ am familiar with the
7 police report and/or investigation conducted by the WILKESON POLICE DEPARTMENT,
incident number 04000059 and by Investigator Frank Clark of the Pierce County Prosecutot's
8 Office;
’ That the police report and/or investigation provided me the following information;
10 . . ,
That in Pierce County, Washington, the defendant committed acts of sexual misconduct.
11
Officers of the Wilkeson Police Department learned that the defendant sexually assaulted
12 various children the South Prairic area of Pierce County. Because of the lack of resources
available to the Wilkeson Police Department the Pierce County Prosecutor's Office agreed to
13 _assist in the investigation, Investigator Frank Clark of the Pierce County Prosecutor's Office
14 served as the lead investigator in this case. Investigator Frank Clark is a former police officer
from the State of California who has investigated computer crime sine 1986. Investigator Ken
15 Swanson of the Pierce County Prosecutor's Office assisted Investigator Frank Clark, Investigator
Swanson is a former Seattle Police Officer who has experience in investigating sexual offenses,
16 This declaration will list all of the charged offenses in as close to chronological order as
possible. Since the defendant often sexually abused more than one child at a time it is impossible
17 to know exactly which order these offenses occurred.
18 Sexual abuse of D.C.
19 D.C. was the defendant’s step-daughter. She is the daughter of the defendant’s ex-wife.
20 She is currently living in the State of Idaho with her father. She previously lived in and/or visited
her mother while her mother lived in Pierce County, D.C.’s date of birth is November 15, 1991.
21 After it was discovered that the defendant had been sexually assaulting children the Idaho County
Sheriff's Department was notified of the investigation. Since D.C. lived in the State of Idaho the
22 Idaho County Sheriff was asked to interview D.C.. D.C. was interviewed by Det. Renshaw of the
on October 14, 2004. During the interview D.C, made the following disclosures.
23 During June or July 2002 the defendant had D.C. sit on his lap at her mother’s home in
South Prairie, D.C. remembers that there was a fireworks display and that she was sitting on hig
24 lap. While D.C. was sitting on the defendant’s lap, the defendant would point to fireworks and
then he would lower his hands and touched her breasts over the clothing. (This is the basis of
23 Count 1),
2 D.C. reports that within a few days of the initial molestation the defendant asked the
victim if he could rub lotion of her back. D.C. remembers that this event occurred while her mom
27 was at work. While rubbing lotion of her back the defendant asked D.C. to turn over. When she
complied the defendant rubbed her breasts with lotion. This rubbing occurred underneath D.C.’s
28 clothing. (This iz the basis of Count II)
29
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1 D.C.’s next memory of being sexually assaulted by the defendant occurred during the
summer of 2003 when she went to stay with her mom in South Prairie. While D.C. was visiting
2 her mom the defendant engaged in what were called “belly rubs” with D.C. and 8,C. (8.C. is the
younger sister of D.C. and is also the step daughter of the defendant). This activity occurred after
3 D.C.'s mother left for work. The “belly rubs” would occur while the defendant, D.C. and S.C.
4 were on the defendmt’s bed. During these “belly rubs” the defendant would place his hands
under D.C.'s clothes and the defendant would rub the victim’s stomach and breasts, (The
5 touching of the victin’s breasts s the basis of Count IIT) During this time the defendant
would also touch the victim's vagina placing his finger into her vaginal area, (The touching of
6 the victim’s vagina is the basis of Count IV),
D.C. also reported that the defendant would give her “leg kisses”. During this time the
7 defendant would touch her vaginal area with his mouth and suck on her vagina. (This is the
basis of Count V),
§ During this same time the defendant and D.C, engaged in an activity that was called
0 “vertical”. During “vertical” D.C. would touch the defendant’s penis with her hands. D.C.
demonstrated to the detective how she would move her hands up and down on the defendant’s
10 penis. D.C. indicated that sperm would come out of the defendant’s penis while she was doing
“vertical”. (This is the basis of Count VI)
1t D.C. stated that the defendant would do Belly Rubs, Leg Kisses, and Vertical almost
every night after her mother left for work. D.C. indicated that this activity never occwred when
12 her mother was at home. D.C. remembered that her younger sister (5.C.) was present during
these sexual assaults but she did not remember the defendant ever sexually assaulting S.C. D.C.
13 reported that the defendant video taped her on the bed at least once but she told him she did not
like that so he did not do it again. D.C, recalled that the last time the defendant sexually assaulted
14 her wag Christmas vacation 2003,
13 Sexual abuse of §.C.
16
S.C. was the defendant’s stepdaughter and she is the younger sister of D.C. She has lived
17 in the South Prairie area during these sexual assaults. Her date of birth is June 14, 1994. After it
was discovered that the defendant was sexually assaulting children, 5.C. moved to the State of
18 Idaho to live with her father. Prior to moving to Idaho S.C, was interviewed by the Pierce County
Prosecutor's Office. At that time 5.C. did not make a disclosure about being sexually abused by
19 the defendant.
20 On October 28, 2004 S.C, was interviewed by Detective Renshaw of the Idaho County
Sheriff's Department. S,C, verified that D,C, did come to South Prairie to visit while she was
21 living with her mother, 8.C. was then asked about anyone touching her private parts. S.C. stated
that the defendant had touched her private parts.
22 During the interview S.C, made the following disclosures. 8.C. stated that the defendant
had touched her between her legs with his hand and that at the time she did not have any
23 underpants on. 8.C, stated that this occurred while her mother was at work and she remembered
that this ocourred during the summer time when D.C. was visiting from Idaho. (This is the basls
24 of Count VII)
25 The detective asked the victim about an earlier time when she denied being touched by
the defendant and she indicated that she said she was not touched because she was scared that the
2. defendant would find out and be mad at her,- 8.C. revealed that D.C, had previously disclosed
that the defendant was sexually abusing her and their mother did not believe D.C. S.C, feared
27 that her mother would not believe her if she reported the defendant was sexually abusing her.
8.C. also revealed that the defendant would walk around the house without clothes on and
28 that she had seen him naked while he was in the bedroom with her. S.C. also revealed that she
20 wag not sure what to call the defendant’s private area but she had heard it called a “dick™. S.C.
SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATION FOR DETERMINATION Office u the Progociutitg Auurmey
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! disclosed that the defendant would have S.C. sit on his lap and he would have S.C, touch his
“dick” with her hand, S.C. remembered that the defendant’s “dick” would be hard. (This is the
2 basis of Count VIII),
3 Initial sexual exploitation of D.C. and S.C.
1 S8.C. also disclosed that the defendant would take pictures of her and D.C. when they did
5 not have clothes on. 5.C. described how they would sit on the floor, couch or chairs with their
legs spread apart. 5.C. recalled that the defendant told her and D.C. not to tell anyone about him
6 taking pictures of them or the fact that he wag sexually abusing them, (This Is the basis of
Counts IX and X) The State of Washington has been unable to locate the images that the
7 defendant took showing D.C. and S.C, engaged in sexually explicit conduct in 2002 or 2003.
Because the defendant deleted files from his computer when he learned that law enforcement was
8 investigating the images may have been lost.
g Sexual abuse and exploitation of S.R. and S.C.
10 S.R. was a friend of S.C, and lived in the South Prairie area. Her date of birth is July 3,
11 1994. In August 2004 S.R. revealed that she had been sexually assaulted by the defendant. On
September 16, 2004 S.R. was interviewed by Kari Amold-Harms of the Pierce County
12 Prosesutor's Office. During this interview S.R. made the following disclosures.
When she was spending the night at the defendant’s house the defendant gave her alcohol
13 to drink. S.R. was able to give the interviewer details reparding the alcohol that the defendant
4 provided to S.R. and S.C. The defendant also had S.R. and S.C. pretend to perform oral sex on
! hot dogs. Images have been recovered from the defendant’s computer show what appears to be
15 these minors with hot dogs in their mouths. An example of this is located at 1240.jpg, 1297.jpe,
1298.jpg and 2252.jpg.
16 Also recovered from the defendant’s computer were images that show both 8.C, and S.R.
engaged in sexually explicit conduct. The images are a series and were taken beginning at 8:18
17 a.m. and ending at 10:23 a.m. During this time the defendant multiple images of 8.R, and S.C.
{(believed to be August 27, 2004). Many of these images show S.R, and/or S.C. engaged in
18 sexually explicit conduct. An example of these images is found at 168.jpg, 1292,jpg, 193.pg,
585.jpg, 1107 jpg, 1110,jpg and 1214,jpg. (This is the basis of counts XI and XIX). During the
19 aftemoon the defendant took more images of S.R. The next group of images were taken in the
20 afternoon show S.R. on the telephone.
During the weekend of August 27-29, 2004, S.R. and 8.C. slept in the tent at the
21 defendant’s house. (This is also the house were S.C. lived) During the night the defendant came
into the tent. While in the tent the defendant had S.R. touch his penis. (This is the basis of
22 count XIII) S.R. also reported that the defendant made S.C touch his private area, (This is the
basis of count XIV)
23 A subsequent search of the defendant’s computer revealed numerous images of both S,R,
and 8.C. engaged in sexually explicit conduct, The camera used by the defendant to take these
ey images records the date and time that the image was captured. The images recovered during this
26 investigation indicate that the images were captured on February 18 and 19, 2003. It is believed
that the date feature on the defendant’s camera was not set correctly and that these images were
26 taken during the weekend of August 27-29, 2004,
The images show both S.R, and S.C. engaged in various acts of sexually explicit conduct.
27 One of these images shows S.R. touching the defendant’s penis, Another image shows S.C.
touching the defendant’s penis. These images appear to be taken in the defendant’s house. (This
28 Is the busis of counts XV and XVI) Based on the information that was recorded when the
29
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1 ;xgl;?ges were captured these images were taken the day after the images charged in count X1 and
2 On the sam_e'day that the defendant had S.R. and §.C. touch his penis in the house the
3 defendent took addxt}onal images of S.C. and S.R. engaged in sexually explicit conduct. This
) group of images begins at 8:45 am. and end at 10;23 a.m. During this time the defendant took
4 multxple jmages of S.R. and S.C. engaged in sexually explicit conduct. An example of these
images is found at 1,jpg, 395.jpg, 599.jpg, 667 jpg, 811,jpg and 821.jpg. (This is the basis of
5 connts XVII and XVIII)
During her interview S.R. reported that the defendant took pictures of the vaginal areas of
6 both S.R. and 5.C. The sexual exploitation of S.R. took place after the defendant’s wife left for
work. The defendant had both S.R, and 8.C. take pictures of esch other., The defendant would
7 appear in the picture with S.R. while 8.C, took the picture, The defendant would then appear In
2 the picture with $.C. and S.R, would take the picture,
S.R. indicated that the defendant took more than one sexually explicit picture of her, S.R.
9 gave specific details of how the defendant posed her for these sexually explicit pictures. S.R.
described how the defendant would take his index finger and open $.C.’s vaginal opening and
10 then take a picture of §.C.’s vagina,
After S.C. and S.R. were sexually assaulted and exploited by the defendant they (the
11 defendant, S.R. and S.C.) all “pinky swore” that they would not tell anyone.
S.R. then disclosed that although the defendant did not open up her vagina like he did to
12 8.C., he did rub ber private area.. S.R, indicated the defendant rubbed her private ares with is
hand. This was accomplished by the defendant putting his bands down S.R.’s pants and
13 underweer. (This is the basis of Count XJX) The defendant also told S.R, how to make
" sperm.
15 Sexual abuse and exploitation of B.H.
16 In November 2004 another victim of the defendant’s sexual abuse came forward. B.H.
was a friend of S,C. Her date of birth is July 25, 1994, She was 10 years old when the defendant
17 sexually assaulted her. On November 5, 2004 B.H. was interviewed by a child interviewer with
the Picrce County Prosecutor's Office. During the interview described how the defendant
13 grabbed her butt with his hand while she was at the defendant’s house, B.H, indicated that the
grabbing was over the clothes and she described the grabbing by stating, “He did it tike a
19 boyfriend girlfriend would do”, B.H. indicated that the defendant grabbed her butt more then one
20 time. (This is the basis of Count XX) B.H, also disclosed that the defendant would walk around
the house in his underwear and she had seen his penis. B.H, indicated that she saw the
21 defendant’s penis on two occasions,
B.H. also disclosed that the defendant would take pictures of her. B.H. told the
22 interviewer that the defendant would take pictures of purpose of her butt and other spots. This
would occur when the defendant’s wife was at work. B.H, described how the defendant would
23 pull her underwear down really fast and take a picture, B.H. stated the defendant took more than
one picture. At one point B.W, stated, “I'd lay on my back and he’d pull up my dress and take
24 pistures of the upper part.” She also disclosed that the defendant took pictures of, “My butt and
my midd]e part”. (This is the basis of Count XXI) The defendant sometimes showed B.H. and
25 S.C. the sexually explicit pictures he had taken. The defendant told B.H. not to tell anyone.
% Sexual abuse of H.W.
27 Also in November 2004 another victim of the defendant’s sexual abuse came forward.
28 H.W, is the cousin of B.H. Her date of birth is September 8, 1996, On November §, 2004 HW,
wasg interviewed by a child interviewer of the Pierce County Prosecutor's Office, Prior to
29
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1 interviewing H.W. the interviewer spoke to H.W.’s mother and grandmother, H.W.’s mothet
reported that the H.W. had disclosed to her that the defendant grabbed H.W.’s hand and stuck her
2 down his pants and that her hand was there for awhile. H.W.’s mother reported that H.W. made a
3 hand motion showing how her hand went into the defendant’s pants.
H.W.’s mother stated she started noticing changes in H.W. during the summer of 2004.
4 During this time H.W. became moody and indicated that she hated her life. H.W. began to have
nightmares and she did niot want to sleep by herself. At one point H,W. told her mother that she
5 thought she (H.W.) was pregnant.
During the interview H.W, state that she had stayed the night at the defendant’s house.
6 While at the defendant’s house the defendant had H.W. touch his genital area through the
defendant’s clothes on two occasions, H.W. disclosed that the defendant took her hand and placed
7 in on his jeans over the area where his penis was, H,W. stated that she tried to remove her hand
from the place the defendant had put her hand but the defendant would not let her. H.W. stated
8 that no one could see what the defendant was doing because they (H.W. and the defendant) were
9 covered with a blanket. H.W. was able to give details regarding these sexua] agsaults, (This is
the basis of Counts XXII and XXTIT)
10
Possession of child porn
11
A search of the defendant’s computer revealed numetous commercial images of minors
12 engaged in sexually explicit conduct. Also located on the defendant’s computer were images of
S.C. and S.R. engaged in sexually explicit conduct.
13 Image124.jpg depicts & young girl sitting on a red towel. The girl is naked and her
14 vagina is visible in the image. The child does not have pubic hair. (This is the basis of Count
15 Image 137.ipg depicts a young girl “squatting” over a toilet. The young girl is naked and
she is urinating into the toilet, The young girl's vagina ig visible. The ¢hild does not have pubic
16 hair, (This is the basis of Count XXV)
Image 161.jpg depicts and adult male raping a young child. The adult male is inserting
17 his penis into the child’s vagina. Both the adult and the child appear to be naked. The child does
not have pubic hair. (This is the basis of Count XXVI)
18 Image my047 jpg depicts a young girl. Other then shoes the young girl is naked and her
vagina is exposcd, The young gir] does not have pubic hair, (This is the basis of Count XXXII)
19 Image naughtydaughter(14.jpg depicts a young girl. The young girl is naked and her
2 vagina is exposed, The young gitl does not have any pubjc hair, (This is the basis of Count
XXXIII).
A I DECLARE UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
22 WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.
23 DATED: September 25, 2006
24 PLACE: TACOMA, WA
25
26
27
GENHEIER, WSB# 14720
28
29
SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATION FOR DETERMINATION Office of the Prasecuting Altomey
OF PROBABLE CAUSE -5 e o, WA 584032171
Maia Office (253) 798-7400
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3
4 av. OCT 172006 e
; ggam?%@é_‘::#%g
6
7 IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
g IN AND FOR PIERCE COUNTY
STATE OF WASHINGTON,
9
0 Plaintiff, NO. 04-1-05178-1
vs
1 DEFENDANT'S OBJECTIONS TO
MICBALE BOYD STATE’S PROTECTIVE ORDER
12
Defendant.
13
14 The defendant has reviewed the State’s proposed protective order regarding the

I5 || defendant’s access to State’s computer and digital image evidence. The defendant notes the
16 1| following objections:

17 1. The defense team that shall have access to the materials in question shall include
12 || defense counsel, the investigator, the expest, and the defendant.

19 2. Regarding Paragraph 2, the defendant notes that the expert will require more than one
20 If day to run the desired software, including, “Forensic Tool Kif” on the hard drive, The defendant
21 |[ requires as much time as necessary to complete this and notes that the State’s expert most
22 || assuredly did not complete his examination of the hard drive in one day, The reports of Franklin
23 || Clark, the State’s expert, confirms that his examination of the computer evidence consumed many
24 {{hours on at least three days November 29, 2004; December 1, 2004; December 6, 2004. The

25

DEFENDANT'S OBJECTIONS BARBARA COREY, ATTORNEY, PLLC
' 901 South “I” St, #201

Tacomna, WA 98405

Om G-l NAL " 253,770.0844
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I' } defense js entitled to the amount of time it requires to complete its examination and should not be
2 |l limited by arbitrary time limits set by the prosecutor’s office.
3 Further, the State’s requirement that defense counse] be present for all examination is
4 lunnecessary. Many of the expert’s initial tests involve running programs on the hard drive, This
5 |{is technical work, which does not require the presence of counsel, Indeed, the State cannot
6 {lcontend that a deputy prosecutor watched ite investigator Frank Clark perform the tests on the
7 || computer at issue.
8 Moreover, the State’s expert, Mr. Karstetter, bas previously qualified as a witness in these
9 1| types of cases in King County and Snohomish County, In those jurisdictions, he is allowed to
10 i have the hard drives at his office, He has never had any issues in those jurisdictions regarding
11 || security of the evidence.
12 3. Repgarding paragraph 3, the defendant requires photographic copies of all of the
13 1| sequential images showing D.C, S.R. and S,C. in sexually explicit conduct as well as the other
14 | images described in that paragraph. The defendant also requires photographic copies of all images
15 || bearing with the same date as any of the photos in the charged counts.
16 4, Regarding paragraph 5, the defense team shall have sufficient time to review all
17 || physical evidence with the defendant. The defense should not be subjected to arbitrary time limits
18 || set by the prosecutor’s office.
19 5. Regarding paragraph 10, the defense team shall have sufficient time to conduct and
20 |{ complete its investigation and examination of the materials at jssue. It would be unjust and unfair
21 ||to limit the defense access when the State has had unlimited access to the materials and when the
22 || State’s own investigator spent more than one day looking at the materials at issue,
23 6. Regarding paragraph 11, this paragraph should be stricken all together. As noted
24 || above, the defense team is composed of professionals who will times, be performing work that

25 || does not require the presence of defense counsel, In addition, the order precludes phone calls,
? BarBara COREY, ATTORNEY, PLLC
DEFENDANT'S OBJECTIONS ARa COREY, ATTORNEY,
Tacoma, WA 98405
283.779.0844

Page 2 of 3
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I [ personal breaks, lunch breaks, etc. The State is acting punitively when seeking this condition

2 {[ which lacks any rational basis;

DATED this 17th day of Qctober, 2006.

4
5

BARBA OREY, WSBA #11778
6 Attorney forDefendant

10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25
DEFENDANT’S OBJECTIONS BARDARA COREY, ATTORNEY, PLLC
901 South “I" St, #201
Tacoma, WA 98405
253,779.0844
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Y IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGON
. IN AND FOR PIERCE COUNTY
o STATE OF WASHINGTON,
" Plaintiff, NO. 04-1-05178-1
Ve CURRICULUM VITAE
11 OF RANDALL KARSTETTER
" MICHAEL BOYD,
Defendant.
13
14
18
16
17
18 DATED this 16™ day of October, 2006.
19
-
20 ;gARBARA Cﬁ% WSBA #11778
Attomney for Défendant
21
22
23
24
25 BARBARA COREY, ATTORNEY, PLLC
901 South *I” St, #201
Tacoma, WA 98405
253,719.0844
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CURRICULUM VITAE FOR
RANDALL KARBSTETTER
11014 120" Ave. NE, Kirkinnd, WA 98033 425.576-8088 rarsteticr@eomputsonies not
EMPLOYMENT

CLINICAL LABORATORY S8CIENTIST  YEARS BMFLOYED (19741 984)
Swedish Hospital Medioal Conrer Laboratory Seottie, WA

Chagainsy Department Tocknologin 1974+1978

Suparvisor, Companter Operationy and Ouipaticnr Labs 1578-1984

LABORATORY COMPUTER COORDINATOR  YEARS EMFLOYED (L984-1987)
King Fahad Military Hospital  Riysdh, Saudi Avabia
Project Coordinator for Writing und Installing New Lab Computer Bymem

LABORATORY COMPUTR COORDINATOR Ysmmm (1957-1990)
King Faisal Specialisi Hospial omd Rescarch Centre  Riyudh, Szudi Arubla
Project Coordinator for Installing New Lab & Hospital Comwter Systern,

PRESIRENT ANDCEG  YBaRE wamummm)

COMPLARONICS  Kirklaod, WA

Owner of comprater repuir, mwhudmmm mmmmy and forengic data
analygie service company.

REDUCATION

B.A BIOLOGY Years Attended (B 1968 « 1973) ‘
Cantral Washingron University  Ellensburg, B4

ORADUATE ANDCAP CERTOTE? YRARSATYENTRD(EX; 197) -1974)
Yakaima School of Medical Technology Yakima, WA

PUBLICATIONS

LABORATORY COMPUTERIZATION . 1986
P;gcr Prosenied and Pobiished

Anmal Nationa! Computer Confavens
Ministry of Information, Al-Kbobar, Kinpdom of Smdi Arzhia

ARTIFFCIAL INTELLIGENGI IN CLINICAL MBOMMES 1987
Papar Prevented and Published

CONFEAENGE ON ADVANCES IN CLINICAL MEDICING, Ammarmmrmm
King Faisal Spacialin Howpity) atd Rescarch Centre, Riyadh, Ssudi Arabls

FORENSK: COMPUTER ANALYSIS FOR LAWYERS ' 12/2002

Precerapd with Richard Haneen, Atty

DEFENSE UPDATE 12,02, WA, ASTOCIATION OF CRIMINAYL. DEPENSS LAWYERS

Senttle, Wa

COMPUTIERS-RROM CHILD POKN 10 NNTTE QOLLAR CROE 6/2004

Presentad with Casmndem Stamm, Aty

C;”r ANNUAL CONFERENCE, WA ASSOCIATION QF CRIMINAL DEFENSE LAWYERS
Jon, Wa .
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SPECIAL SKILLS AND INTERESTS

1976Prevent  Propracmer agd Program Development
Lancuggse: MUMPS, BASIC. ASSEMBLER, DBC BASIC, dBase, Foxboce, LYSP,
FROLOG, UNDC.}m ASP PHERL

1994-Present Webtsplre Dmaw and Systam Admin
www.compolronics.net, www.sahalic.org, www.twiededtoom, as well as printenanos of

othor wehgites

1991Present  Disames Rocovery and Date Recovery Specialization
Noutable Clients: City of Moreds Istard, UW Hordcatoure Dept. Esoterrorism Anon Atack

1992-?::1:: Fotenic and Corporate Dats mmnﬁg:p’ and Analyeis
Cases: ng persons, Employec Sabotage, Corporste Repionage, Diveras
Criminal Defense, Sexual Haragsment, Intamet and Emajl Activity Analysi:mm

1978-Presen)  Network, Wenkstation and Dats Security .
Capoa: Detecting and Blocking Unsithorized Bty (Hacker Amdu), Firewall Scourity, Viru
Atacks, Web sm Securiry, Paggword Protection and Cimmuon. Dewction and Romoval

of 8pyware
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3

4

5

6

7 IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

. IN AND FOR PIERCE COUNTY

. STATE OF WASHINGTON,
o Plaintiff, NO. 04-1-05178-1

\
11 NOTICE FOR DISCRETIONARY
MICHAEL ALLEN BOYD, REVIEW TO THE SUPREME COURT
12 OF WASHINGTON
Defendant.

13

14 {1 TO:  C.J Merit, Clerk, Supreme Court of Washington,
15 P.O. Box 40929, Olympia, WA 98504-0929,

16 || AND TO: Kathleen Proctor, Deputy Prosecuting Attorney,
Pierce County Prosecuting Attorneys Office

17 930 Tacoma Ave, S.
Tacoma, WA 98402
18 Representing the State of Washington
19 Michael Allen Boyd, defendant, seeks review by the designated appellate court of the

20 Protective Order Regarding the Defendant’s Access to Child Pornography and Order Regarding
Child Victim Interviews, entered in writing on October 17, 2006, by the Honorable Thomas

oy || Larkin. :
Copies of the orders are attached to this notice.

22
DATED: Octoberﬁ,/%o&

23

24

/| BARBARA CQREY, WSBA #11778
25 Attorney for Defendant

NOTICE FOR. DISCRETIONARY BARBARA COREY, ATTORNEY, PLLC

REVIEW TO THE SUPREME COURT 201 South “I" 8¢, #201
Tacoma, WA 98405

OF WASHINGTON Page ] of 2 253,779.0844
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12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Certificate of Service:

The undersigned certifies that on this day she delivered via facsimile to the attorney of record for the State
of Washington true and correct copies of the document to which this certificate is attached. This statement is
certified to be true and correct under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington.

Siaed at Tacoma, Washington on 10/24/2006.

NOTICE FOR DISCRETIONARY BARBARA COREY, ATTORNEY, PLLC
REVIEW TO THE SUPREME COURT 901 South <P St 4201

coma,
OF WASHINGTON Page2 of 2 "253.779.0844
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? 04-1-08178.1 26330384  PORD 10-18-08
2 SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON FOR PIERCEL ¢
STATE OF WASHINGTON,
4 | Plaintiff, | CAUSE NO. 04-1-05178-
5 V8. '
L | MICHABL ALLEN BOYD, PROTECTIVE ORDER REGARDING
6 THE DEFENDANT'S ACCESS TO
CHILD PORNOGRAPHY
7 Defendant.
8 This matter having come before the court on October 10, 2006 for the defendant’s motion
9
to seek unrestricted access to images that depict minors engaged in sexually explicit conduct and
10
“ the defendant having been present represented by Attomey Barbara Corey and the State of
11
12 Washington having been represented by Hugh K. Birgenheier, Deputy Prosecuting Attomey and
3 h the court having reviewed the materials submitted by the parties including the applicable case
14| law, CrR 4.7(a); CtR 4.7(e); CiR 4.7(h) and 18 U.S.C. 504(m) and having heard the argument of
15 || counsel and being in all matters fully advised, it is hereby:
16 \ ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED as follows:
17 1) The court finds that the defendant has provided Investigator Clark of the Pierce County
Prosecutor's Office with blank a 200 gigabyte hard drive on October 12, 2006.
18 Investigator Clark has created a mirrored image of the defendant’s hard drive (hercafter
19 referred as the “mirrored image”) pursuant to Ms. Corey’s request.
20 2) The completed mirrored image is ready for Ms. Corey, defense investigator Bob Crow
and the defense expert to begin their forensic examination, Investigator Clark shal]
21 provide Ms. Corey, defense investigator Bob Crow and the defense expert a secured
' room within the Investigative Services of the Pierce County Prosecutor's Office to
22 conduct the defense’s forensic evaluation of the mirrored image. Investigator Clark shall
also provide Ms. Corey, defense investigator Bob Crow and the defense expert, at the
23 secured location, with a tower, monitor, keyboard, mouse and operating system/software
for viewing graphics, The defense may use any data recovery software that they choose
24 during their forensic evalvation of the mirrored image. Ms. Corey, defense investigator
25 Bob Crow and the defense expert shall alsa have a substantial amount of time, during this

session, to complete the forensic evaluation of the mirrored image. Investigator Clark is

Office of the Prososuting Attorney
930 Yacorna Avenue South, Room 946
Facormna, Washington 98402-2121
Masin Office; (253) 798-7400

PROTECTIVE ORDER-1
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authorized to be present in another room during the defense’s forensic evaluation of the
1 mirrored image. Investigator Clark shall not interfere with Ms. Corey’s forensic
L ovaluation of the mirrored image. Neither Ms. Corey, defense investigator Bob Crow or

the defense expert shall remove any data recovered during their forensic evaluation of the
mirrored image of the defendant’s computer from the secured location where the forensic
1 evaluation is conducted, Once Ms. Corey, defense investigator Bob Crow and the

dsfense expert have completed their forensic evaluation of the mirrored image they shall
notify Investigator Clark, Investigator Clark will then provide the defense with a storage
device so they data retrieved from the mirrored image can be stored. The storage device
shall be retained by Investigator Clark. Investigator Clark is prohibited from viewing any
data that the defense has retrieved.

WO

3)  Inaddition to the items listed in paragraph 2, Investigator Clark shall provide Ms. Corey,
defense investigator Bob Crow and the defense expert photographic copies of the images
showing S.R. and S.C. as well as photographic copies of the five images that depict
unnamed minors engaged in sexually explicit conduct. The photographic copies that
Investigator Clark provides to the defense shall be numbered and placed in numerical

10 order, Ms. Corey, defense investigator Bob Crow and the defense expert are not allowed

to retain any of these images,

O O N Oy

4) Neither Ms, Corey nor her expert thall remove any of the images (in any form including
12 data or photographic) from the secured location where the viewing is conducted.

13 1 5)  After Ms. Corey, defense investigator Bob Crow and the defense expert complete the

l forensic evaluation of the mirrored image Ms, Corey can arrange for & time for her,
14 defense investigator Bob Crow and the defense expert to meet with the defendant in the
Pierce County Jail. At that time Investigator Clark will provide the defense with laptop
computer and & mouse. Investigator Clark shall also provide Ms. Coroy, defense
16 investigator Bob Crow and the defénse expert with the storage device which contains the
" data that the defense previously recovered from the mirrored image. Investigator Clark

17 will also again provide Ms, Corey, defense investigator Bob Crow aga él;gm Ense expert
with copies of the images discussed in paragraph 3. During this ien; M. Corey,
18 defense investigator Bob Crow and the defense expert will have a substantial amount of
, time to meet with the defendant to review the data that they have recovered from the
19 mirrored image as well as the images discussed in paragraph 3. Ms. Corey or Defense B
Investigator Bob Crow must be present at all times when the defendant is viewing the
20 I data the defense recovered from the mirrored image as well as the images discussed in
21 paragraph 3.
2zl ® The data recovered by Ms. Corey, defense investigator Bob Crow and the defense expert
during their forensic evaluation of the mimored image shall only be viewed by Ms,
23 Corey, defense investigator Bob Crow, the defense expert and the defendant, The data
recovered from the mirrored image as well ag the photographic images shall not be used
24 by the defendant for any purposc other then preparation for trial.
25 L
PROTECTIVE ORDRR W e iy g

Main Office: (253) 798-7400

“ Tacams, Washington 98402.2171
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7 Under no circumstances shall Ms, Corey, defense investigator Bob Crow, the defense
1 expert or the defendant be allowed to retain any graphic images recovered from the
mirrored image. Under no circumstances shall Ms. Corey, defense investigator Bob
Crow, the defense expert or the defendant be allowed to retain the photographic images
provide to the defense by Investigator Clark.

1 8) The computer into which the mirrored image of the defendant’s hard drive is inserted for
access and operation shall not be connected to a network while the mirrored image is
installed. The computer into which the mirrored image is inserted for access and
operation shall not be connected to a printer.

9) In no event shall graphic files containing images of minors engaged in sexually explicit
conduct or which could reasonably be construed es constituting images of minors
engaged in sexually explicit conduet, be copied, duplicated or replicated, in whole or
part, onto any extemal media by the defense, without a court order,

b I - S ¥ - S Y

-]

10) Ms. Corey is granted at least two opportunities to have access to the mirrored image
10 and/or the photographic images. If Ms, Corey determines that she needs additional
access to either the mirrored image or to the photographic images she shall, with notice to
the State, move the court to allow additional access to the images.

11)  Ms, Corey, defense investigator Bob Crow and the defense expert are prohibited, absent a
court order, from showing any of the images that depict minors engaged in sexually
explicit conduct to any of the victims in this case.

DONE IN OPEN COURT this 17" day of October, 2006.

24 Attomey for Defendant
WSB# _[[FFF/

930 Tacoma Avenue South, Room 946

PROTECTIVE ORDER-3 Office of the Proseciting Attomey
“ ‘ Tecoma, Washington 98402:2171

Main Office: (253) 798-7400
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STATE OF WASHINGTON,
Plaintiff
V8.
BOYD, MICHAEL ALLEN,

Deafendant

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON, COUNTY OF PIERGE

12144 1A/ 1R/ 20RA ARAIR

Cause No: 04-1-05178-1

ORDER REGAIZDING-
CHILD MCTIM  \WTEREW S

Teo T avdecs W Foliowne Mbeniow Sthadefo :

i s

)

on_Nov. |, 2006 Rewr A amin Y pua. s debenas prouideg

)

i enad 0 \ a

VANPAN
EIER BARBARAL. C Y
2(“ : pr Plaintiff Attorney for Defendant
WSBA# 11778
A Muvst+ Goike So) o dice [De\rthcé ~ afbu..o
K ey Mot k/- lojzs 06, Hgaw)r'r}m
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